
For requests for further information
Contact:  Katie Small 
Tel:       01270 686465
E-Mail:    katie.small@cheshireeast.gov.uk with any apologies

Environment Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee

Agenda
Date: Thursday, 14th July, 2016
Time: 2.00 pm
Venue: Committee Suite 1,2 & 3, Westfields, Middlewich Road, 

Sandbach CW11 1HZ

The agenda is divided into 2 parts. Part 1 is taken in the presence of the public and press. Part 2 
items will be considered in the absence of the public and press for the reasons indicated on the 
agenda and at the foot of each report.

PART 1 – MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED WITH THE PUBLIC AND PRESS PRESENT

1. Apologies for Absence  

2. Minutes of Previous meeting  (Pages 1 - 4)

To approve the minutes of the meeting held on 24 March 2016

3. Declarations of Interest  

To provide an opportunity for Members and Officers to declare any disclosable pecuniary and 
non-pecuniary interests in any item on the agenda.

4. Whipping Declarations  

To provide an opportunity for Members to declare the existence of a party whip in relation to 
any item on the agenda

5. Public Speaking Time/Open Session  

mailto:katie.smith@cheshireeast.gov.uk


A total period of 15 minutes is allocated for members of the public to make a statement(s) on 
any matter that falls within the remit of the Committee.

Individual members of the public may speak for up to 5 minutes, but the Chairman will decide 
how the period of time allocated for public speaking will be apportioned, where there are a 
number of speakers.

Note: In order for officers to undertake any background research, it would be helpful if 
members of the public contacted the Scrutiny officer listed at the foot of the agenda, at least 
one working day before the meeting to provide brief details of the matter to be covered. 

6. Fly Tipping Task and Finish Group - Progress Report  (Pages 5 - 10)

To receive a progress report of the Fly Tipping Task and Finish Group

7. Highways Service and Performance  

To receive a presentation on the highways service and its performance

8. Forward Plan  (Pages 11 - 16)

To give consideration to the areas of the forward plan which fall within the remit of the 
Committee.

9. Work Programme  (Pages 17 - 24)

To give consideration to the work programme



CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Minutes of a meeting of the Environment Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee

held on Thursday, 24th March, 2016 at Committee Suite 1,2 & 3, Westfields, 
Middlewich Road, Sandbach CW11 1HZ

PRESENT

Councillor J  Wray (Chairman)
Councillor G Barton (Vice-Chairman)

Councillors M Hardy, N Mannion, A Martin, M Parsons and B Roberts

Apologies

Councillors H Davenport

61 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING 

RESOLVED

That the minutes of the meeting held on 28 January 2016 be approved as a 
correct record and signed by the Chairman.

62 ALSO PRESENT 

Ralph Kemp - Corporate Manager Waste and Environment Service
Paul Reeves - Flood Risk Manager 
George Broughton Parks Development Manager

63 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

There were no declarations of interest.

64 WHIPPING DECLARATIONS 

There were no declarations of the existence of a party whip.

65 PUBLIC SPEAKING TIME/OPEN SESSION 

There were no members of the public present who wished to speak.

66 FLOOD RISK MANAGEMENT 

Paul Reeves, Flood Risk Manager attended the meeting and gave a presentation 
on flood risk management in Cheshire East.

Paul explained the background to the responsibilities to monitor the 
Councils flood risk arrangements which emanated form the Pitt report into 
flooding in England in 2007.



The Flood and Water Management Act 2010 had added additional 
responsibilities for Lead Local Flood Authorities (LLFAs) including new 
principal duties 
Relating to requirements to maintain an Asset Register 

Consent and Enforcement Powers: 
Whilst the Environment Agency to continued to have responsibilities for 
main rivers and the sea, LLFAs now had responsibilities for all other  water 
sources including ordinary watercourses, surface water and groundwater . 
In summary the act specified:

 Powers to Designate Features/Make byelaws 

 Duty to Investigate Significant Flood Incidents 

 Delivery of Local Flood Risk Management Strategy 

 Sustainable Drainage Systems (revised LLFA statutory consultee 
arrangements from April 2015) 

During 2015 /16, drainage Improvement Schemes had been carried out at: 

 Chelford Roundabout Phase 1 completed 

 Chelford Phase 2 imminent 

 Mill Lane Elworth - 2 Phases nearing completion 

 A50 Dog Lane Brereton - 2 Phases of work completed 

 Bradfield Green Scheme Phase 1 completed 

In addition, the team had established liaison with arrangements with 
Planning Officers as Statutory Consultee with effect from April 2015, and 
since that date had been consulted on 242 planning applications. 

In response to a question about which body was responsible for enforcing 
matters affecting the flow of water in river courses, Paul explained that the 
Highways agency targeted known risks in urban areas which under the current 
inspection regime meant that inspections were carried out annually on main 
rivers. Although the responsibility lay with the Environment agency, matters of 
concern could be reported to the Council and they would be forwarded to the 
Environment agency.

It was noted that there were 3 vacancies within the flood risk management 
section and bearing in mind the pressures on the Council in terms of residential 
development, Members expressed concern that the vacancies should be filled as 
soon as possible.

RESOLVED

(a) That the presentation be received;



(b) That the Chairman be requested to write to the Highways and 
Infrastructure portfolio holder seeking his assurance that every 
effort will be made to fill the current vacancies in the flood risk 
management section as soon as possible;

(c) That a copy of the draft flood risk strategy be circulated to 
Members of the Committee outside of the meeting for comment.

67 PARKS STRATEGY 

The Committee considered a report of the Ralph Kemp, Corporate Manager 
Waste and Environmental Services providing background and strategic context to 
the delivery of the Cheshire East parks strategy, which supported the 
Greenspace Strategy and the Stronger Communities element of the Local Plan.

 The strategy provided guiding principles for managing and developing the 
Council’s parks in the future to ensure that they met user needs and aspirations 
for delivering good quality parks and open spaces.

The strategy was due to be submitted to Cabinet on 12 April 2016.

In response to a comment about the strategy needing to be more specific in 
respect of its objectives, Ralph acknowledged that specific points within the 
strategy could be re-drafted to provide highlights. 

RESOLVED – That the draft parks strategy be noted.

68 QUARTER 3 ANSA AND ORBITAS REPORTS 

The committee considered a report of the Corporate Manager Commissioning 
– Waste and Environmental Services relating to the quarter 3 performance 
reports for ANSA and Orbitas. 

Ansa was maintaining its high standards across the breadth of services that 
they delivered. A key factor in this quarter was the need to reduce the levels of 
contamination within the recycling (silver bin) stream. The work to reduce 
contamination resulted in more bins being unemptied and thus the levels of 
reported missed bins increasing. The campaign had succeeded in reducing 
levels of contamination significantly; a key factor in ensuring the recycling 
reprocessor accepted all the Council's loads. 

The construction of the Environmental Hub had stalled pending the outcome of 
a legal ruling as to whether the decision to grant planning permission on the 
site in Middlewich could be subject to judicial review.

Approximately £0.1m of the potential pressure related to a forecast shortfall in 
Markets income. This continued the trend of a gradual decrease in income 
over the last few years, specifically in Macclesfield, where low rents of vacant 
shops and a major trader leaving had contributed to the shortfall. Negotiations 
over the projected transfer of Crewe Markets to Crewe Town Council were 
continuing. 



Bereavement Services projected a potential budget pressure of £0.2m based 
on the Third Quarter Review income forecast against a net income budget of 
£1.3m. This related to a realignment of the original proposed income growth 
over a period of five years to gradually build market share. 

Within year, core bereavement income was currently reporting a £0.1m 
shortfall against a £2.4m income target. The shortfall was due to a reduced 
service as a result of the contract refurbishment at Crewe Crematorium 
between July and December 2015.

 
Orbitas was also forecasting a £173,000 shortfall in Core Bereavement 
Income due to the disruption to service resulting from the ongoing 
refurbishment works at Crewe Crematorium. 

However, to counter balance this lost income being experienced at Crewe 
whilst works are ongoing, Macclesfield Crematorium had increased 
performance by 12% compared to 2014/15 contributing an additional income 
of £77,000.

The handyman’s service had forecast asurplus (£24k) due to holding 
vacancies in the service and a forecast reduction in the minor adaptations 
spend.

69 FORWARD PLAN 

The Committee considered the forward plan. 

RESOLVED

That the forward plan be received

70 WORK PROGRAMME 

The Committee reviewed its work programme.

RESOLVED – 

That items relating to TSSL and Bus Service Routes be considered at the 
informal meeting to be held on 23 June 2016.

The meeting commenced at 10.30 am and concluded at 1.00 pm

Councillor J  Wray (Chairman)



April 2014

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Environment Overview and Scrutiny Committee

Date of Meeting: 14 July 2016
Report of: Fly Tipping Task and Finish Group
Subject/Title: Update Report

                        
1.0 Report Summary

1.1 This report provides an update on the work of the Task and Finish Group so 
far.

2.0 Recommendation

2.1 That the progress be noted

2.2 That the timescale for the final report be extended in order for the group to 
monitor the success of the Wardens pilot scheme.

3.0 Wards Affected

3.1 All

4.0 Local Ward Members 

4.1 All

5.0 Policy Implications 

5.1 Not known at this stage

6.0 Financial Implications 

6.1 Not known at this stage

7.0 Legal Implications 

7.1 Not know at this stage

8.0 Risk Management 

8.1 Not known at this stage



April 2014

9.0 Background and Options

9.1 At it meeting held on 26 November 2015, the Environment Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee agreed to set up a Task and Finish Group to address the 
problems of fly tipping within Cheshire East, the scoping report is attached at 
appendix A. The group commenced its review by meeting with representatives 
from Ansa, the Commissioning Manager for Waste and Recycling, the Anti 
Social behaviour Team Leader and Environmental Wardens Team Leader to 
gain an understanding of the current situation and to hear their views. It 
became apparent that there is a rising level of reported fly tipping and side 
waste, with areas of Crewe being particularly affected with contaminated 
wheelie bins, black bags and bulky items littering the streets. 

9.2 Environmental Wardens 

9.3 There are currently 5 full time equivalent members of staff which cover Crewe 
North, Crewe South, Central Macclesfield and the north of the Borough 
(Wilmslow, Knutsford and surrounding area). Their responsibilities include:

- Fly-tipping – investigation, prevention of and prosecution where possible
- Dog fouling – prosecution where possible, main focus prevention and 

education
- Littering – which can include general littering, and “side waste” at the side of 

black bins for instance.
- Duty of care – this includes waste that members of public may have paid an 

unlicensed van to dispose of their rubbish when is later found dumped 
elsewhere, vans/businesses operating in this way without  the proper paper 
work and trade waste

- Clear way forward – including advertising on the roadside/fences/round abouts 
etc (advertisements that are not fixed/hoardings), shops and businesses that 
may place their goods for sale out on the street potentially obstructing 
pavements etc.

- Abandoned vehicles/vehicles for sale on the highway. Working with the DVLA 
and Police. 

- Public Space Protection Orders and Community Protection Notices.
9.4 The Task and Finish Group has acknowledged that the current work load 

exceeds the staffing levels which, along with problems in collecting evidence 
is causing difficulties with enforcement and issuing fixed penalty notices.

9.5 Ansa

9.6 It was reported to the group that fly tipping is expensive and not part of Ansa’s 
contracted work. 85% of fly tipping reports are from the Crewe area, two 



April 2014

operatives and a vehicle carry out the removal of fly tipped waste and check 
the 76 hot spot areas in Crewe on a weekly basis. The annual total current 
cost to Cheshire East is estimated to be around £160,000 - £180,000

9.7 Estimate of annual cost of the clean-up team;

 Employment of two person team -  £46,000
 Vehicle costs -                              £14,840
 Cost of landfill – c£75,000

9.8 Therefore based on a single 2.5 tonne load per day the estimated annual total 
cost of dealing with fly-tipping/side waste just for Crewe is around £136,000 
(excluding administration, supervision and wardens time)

9.9 The chart below shows the numbers of fly-tipping incidents reported per month 
for the past three years up to December 2015.

9.10 Visit to Hot Spot Areas in Crewe

The Task and Finish Group, Portfolio Holder for Leisure and Open Spaces 
and Cabinet Support Member for Communities, visited 6 of the hot spot areas 
in Crewe to gain an understanding of current situation, see the depth of the 
problems first hand and what would be required to improve the situation.



April 2014

9.11 Pilot Scheme

Since the Task and Finish group was established, it has been acknowledged 
by the Council that the current situation is unsustainable. Therefore a 12 
month pilot scheme has been approved to employ 2 additional wardens in the 
Crewe area to concentrate on education and enforcement. The group intends 
to monitor the success of the scheme over the next 12 months and make 
recommendations accordingly.

9.12 Stoke-on-Trent City Council 

9.13 Stoke-on-Trent has a dedicated Environmental Crime Unit which has made a 
significant difference to the waste management team. The waste management 
team operate a 24hr service on a 3x8 hour shift. There is also a large 
volunteer group that help with litter pick up and clean up days. A volunteer co-
ordinator has been employed to ensure recruitment of volunteers and 
generate income through schools and colleges.

9.14 Waste Minimisation Officers provides education to residents, schools, 
community groups, landlords and students. They also provide students and 
landlord packs. A Fly Tipping Task Force has been introduced to reduce the 
demand of the reactive team. 

9.15 Procurement of a Private Company

9.16 The Task and Finish Group visited Halton Borough Council to discuss how fly tipping 
and enforcement is dealt with. Members were informed that Halton has outsourced its 
enforcement service at zero cost to the Council. The private company deal with all 
aspects of issuing Fixed Penalty Notices including the preparation of prosecution 
files, a 56% pay rate is required to break even, however the pay rate is currently 70%. 
The additional income is reinvested into environmental issues, which enables 
resources to be released to deal with fly tipping.

9.17 Subsequently the Task and Finish group has also met with the Portfolio Holder for 
Communities and Health, who informed that group that in addition to the Councils 
own Environmental Wardens, the Council intend to procure a private company to deal 
with fly tipping, litter and dog fouling across the borough. The contact is currently 
going through the procurement process, will be implemented on 1 September 2016 
and reviewed after 12 months. Similar to Halton Borough Council the company will 
deal with all aspects of FPN, apart from the appeals process.



April 2014

9.18 Household waste and Recycling Centres/ bulky items

9.19 The task and finish group has found that the costs of collecting bulky waste is not 
comparable to other local authorities, which may be encouraging fly tipping and will 
therefore be recommending that the cost be reduced. 

9.20 The group also feel that the permit scheme at Household Waste and Recycling 
Centres is overly bureaucratic and rules should be relaxed to ensure that customers 
are not turned away from a centre as this may also encourage fly tipping.

10.0 Access to Information

The background papers relating to this report can be inspected by contacting 
the report writer:

Name: Katie Small
Designation: Scrutiny Officer
Tel No: 01270 686465
Email: Katie.small@@cheshireeast.gov.uk

mailto:paul.mountford@cheshireeast.gov.uk




FORWARD PLAN FOR THE PERIOD ENDING 31ST OCTOBER 2016

This Plan sets out the key decisions which the Executive expects to take over the period 
indicated above. The Plan is rolled forward every month. A key decision is defined in the 
Council’s Constitution as:

“an executive decision which is likely –
 
(a) to result in the local authority incurring expenditure which is, or the making of 

savings which are, significant having regard to the local authority’s budget for 
the service or function to which the decision relates; or

 
(b) to be significant in terms of its effects on communities living or working in an 

area comprising one or more wards or electoral divisions in the area of the 
local authority.

 
For the purpose of the above, savings or expenditure are “significant” if they are 
equal to or greater than £1M.”

Reports relevant to key decisions, and any listed background documents, may be viewed 
at any of the Council’s Offices/Information Centres 5 days before the decision is to be 
made. Copies of, or extracts from, these documents may be obtained on the payment of a 
reasonable fee from the following address:

Democratic Services Team
Cheshire East Council
c/o Westfields, Middlewich Road, Sandbach Cheshire CW11 1HZ
Telephone:  01270 686472

However, it is not possible to make available for viewing or to supply copies of reports or 
documents the publication of which is restricted due to confidentiality of the information 
contained.

A record of each key decision is published within 6 days of it having been made. This is 
open for public inspection on the Council's Website, at Council Information Centres and at 
Council Offices.

This Forward Plan also provides notice that the Cabinet, or a Portfolio Holder, may decide 
to take a decision in private, that is, with the public and press excluded from the meeting. 
In accordance with the Local Authorities (Executive Arrangements) (Meetings and Access 
to Information) (England) Regulations 2012, 28 clear days’ notice must be given of any 
decision to be taken in private by the Cabinet or a Portfolio Holder, with provision for the 
public to make representations as to why the decision should be taken in public.  In such 
cases, Members of the Council and the public may make representations in writing to the 
Democratic Services Team Manager using the contact details below. A further notice of 
intention to hold the meeting in private must then be published 5 clear days before the 



meeting, setting out any representations received about why the meeting should be held in 
public, together with a response from the Leader and the Cabinet.

The list of decisions in this Forward Plan indicates whether a decision is to be taken in 
private, with the reason category for the decision being taken in private being drawn from 
the list overleaf: 

1. Information relating to an individual
2. Information which is likely to reveal the identity of an individual
3. Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular person 

(including to authority holding that information)
4. Information relating to any consultations or negotiations, or contemplated 

consultations or negotiations, in connection with any labour relations matter arising 
between the authority or a Minister of the Crown and employees of, or office 
holders under the authority

5. Information in respect of which a claim to legal and professional privilege could be 
maintained in legal proceedings

6. Information which reveals that the authority proposes (a) to give under any 
enactment a notice under or by virtue of which requirements are imposed on a 
person; or (b) to make an order or direction under any enactment

7. Information relating to any action taken or to be taken in connection with the 
prevention, investigation of prosecution of crime

If you would like to make representations about any decision to be conducted in private at 
a meeting, please email:

Paul Mountford, Democratic Services Officer paul.mountford@cheshireeast.gov.uk

Such representations must be received at least 10 clear working days before the date of 
the Cabinet or Portfolio Holder meeting concerned.

Where it has not been possible to meet the 28 clear day rule for publication of notice of a 
key decision or intention to meet in private, the relevant notices will be published as soon 
as possible in accordance with the requirements of the Constitution.

The law and the Council's Constitution provide for urgent key decisions to be made. Any 
decision made in this way will be published in the same way.

mailto:paul.mountford@cheshireeast.gov.uk


Forward Plan

Key Decision 
and 

Private 
Non-Key 
Decision

Decisions to be Taken Decision Maker Expected 
Date of 

Decision

Proposed 
Consultation

How to make 
representation 
to the decision 

made

Private/
Confidential 

and 
paragraph 

number
CE 15/16-40 
Crewe Green 
Roundabout 
Pinch-point 
Scheme

To accept a favoured 
option following 
negotiations with the 
Duchy of Lancaster; 
authorise officers to 
conduct a public 
consultation exercise on 
that option and 
alternatives; authorise 
officers to embark on the 
detailed scheme 
development process; and 
formally allocate the 
budget. 

Cabinet 12 Jul 2016 Andrew Ross No

CE 16/17-1 
Water 
Procurement

To approve the 
procurement of water 
services via the Public 
Sector Water Strategy 
Group framework from 
2017; and to approve the 
Council entering into 
individual agreements with 
schools and academies via 
a memorandum of 
understanding. 

Cabinet 12 Jul 2016 Peter Bates, 
Chief Operating 
Officer

No



Key Decision Decisions to be 
Taken

Decision Maker Expected 
Date of 

Decision

Proposed 
Consultation

How to make 
representation 
to the decision 

made

Private/
Confidential 

and 
paragraph 

number
CE 16/17-2 
Housing Related 
Support: 
Procurement 
Approval 
2017/18

To provide formal approval 
for officers to commence 
the procurement process 
of the Housing Related 
Support Programme as 
from 2017/18.

Cabinet 12 Jul 2016 Karen Carsberg No

CE 14/15-42 
Cheshire East 
Indoor Facility 
Strategy

To adopt the Indoor 
Facility Strategy in support 
of the Council’s Local 
Plan.

Cabinet 13 Sep 2016 Mark Wheelton No

CE 15/16-18 
Bentley 
Development 
Framework

To approve the 
development framework as 
a consultation draft 
document; and to agree to 
review the development 
framework following public 
consultation with a view to 
considering endorsing the 
final version of the 
document as a material 
consideration when 
determining future 
planning applications on 
the site. 

Cabinet 13 Sep 2016 Caroline 
Simpson, 
Executive 
Director of 
Economic Growth 
and Prosperity

No



Key Decision Decisions to be 
Taken

Decision Maker Expected 
Date of 

Decision

Proposed 
Consultation

How to make 
representation 
to the decision 

made

Private/
Confidential 

and 
paragraph 

number
CE 15/16-45 
Planning for 
SVPR 
Programme 
Delivery - A 
Phased 
Approach

To provide a further report 
on the Council's work with 
partners to provide support 
for asylum seeker 
dispersal, Syrian refugees 
and unaccompanied 
Syrian children, and 
information on a phased 
approach to Syrian 
Vulnerable Person 
Relocation programme 
delivery. 

Cabinet 13 Sep 2016 Stephanie 
Cordon, Head of 
Communities

No

CE 16/17-3 The 
Development of 
a Sub-regional 
Gypsy and 
Traveller Unit

To authorise officers to 
take all necessary actions 
to implement the proposal 
to enter into the 
development of a sub-
regional gypsy and 
traveller unit.

Cabinet 13 Sep 2016 Stephanie 
Cordon, Head of 
Communities

No

CE 16/17-5 
Household 
Waste Recycling 
Centre Review

To take all necessary 
actions following a review 
of household waste 
recycling centre provision 
as required by the adopted 
Waste Strategy 2030.

Cabinet 13 Sep 2016 Ralph Kemp No



Key Decision Decisions to be 
Taken

Decision Maker Expected 
Date of 

Decision

Proposed 
Consultation

How to make 
representation 
to the decision 

made

Private/
Confidential 

and 
paragraph 

number
CE 15/16-8 
Poynton Relief 
Road - 
Procurement 
Strategy

The Poynton Relief Road 
forms an important part of 
the Council’s strategy of 
enabling job creation, 
delivering housing growth 
and addressing long 
standing traffic congestion 
and environmental issues 
in the town, as well as 
delivering an important 
part of the wider SEMMMS 
Strategy. The report will 
outline the work 
undertaken to identify the 
procurement process to 
appoint a contractor in 
order to construct the 
scheme. The report will 
also seek authority for the 
officers to undertake all 
necessary actions to 
implement the proposal.

Cabinet 11 Oct 2016 Paul Griffiths No

CE 16/17-4 
Medium Term 
Financial 
Strategy 2017-
20

To approve the Medium 
Term Financial Strategy 
for 2017-20, incorporating 
the Council’s priorities, 
budget, policy proposals 
and capital programme.

Council 23 Feb 2017 Alex Thompson No



Version 1 April 2009 (SH)

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

REPORT TO:  ENVIRONMENT OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE
____________________________________________________________________

Date of Meeting: 14 July 2016
Report of: Director of Legal Services and Monitoring Officer
Subject/Title: Work Programme update

___________________________________                                                                      

1.0 Report Summary

1.1 To review items in the 2016/2017 Work Programme listed in the schedule attached, 
together with any other items suggested by Committee Members.

2.0 Recommendations

1. That the work programme be reviewed.

3.0 Reasons for Recommendations

3.1 It is good practice to agree and review the Work Programme to enable effective 
          management of the Committee’s business.

4.0 Wards Affected

4.1 All

5.0 Local Ward Members 

5.1 Not applicable.

6.0 Policy Implications including - Carbon reduction 
                                                              - Health

6.1 Not known at this stage.

7.0 Financial Implications 

7.1 Not known at this stage.

8.0 Legal Implications 

8.1 None.



Version 1 April 2009 (SH)

9.0 Risk Management 

9.1 There are no identifiable risks.

10.0 Background and Options

10.1 Members are asked to review the schedule attached to this report, and if 
appropriate, add new items or delete items that no longer require any scrutiny 
activity. When selecting potential topics, Members should have regard to the 
Council’s new three year plan and also to the general criteria listed below, which 
should be applied to all potential items when considering whether any Scrutiny 
activity is appropriate.

The following questions should be asked in respect of each potential work 
programme item:

 Does the issue fall within a corporate priority;

 Is the issue of key interest to the public;

 Does the matter relate to a poor or declining performing service for which 
there is no obvious explanation; 

 Is there a pattern of budgetary overspends; 

 Is it a matter raised by external audit management letters and or audit 
reports?

 Is there a high level of dissatisfaction with the service;

10.2 If during the assessment process any of the following emerge, then the 
topic should be rejected:

 The topic is already being addressed elsewhere

 The matter is subjudice

 Scrutiny cannot add value or is unlikely to be able to conclude an 
investigation within the specified timescale

11 Access to Information

                           The background papers relating to this report can be inspected by contacting 
                           the report writer:



Version 1 April 2009 (SH)

Name:           Katie Small
Designation: Scrutiny Officer

           Tel No:         01270 686465
            Email:         katie.small@cheshireeast.gov.uk





Environment Overview and Scrutiny Committee Work Programme – June 2016

 
Meetings

Formal 
meeting

Formal 
meeting

Informal
meeting

Formal 
meeting

Informal
meeting

Date:
14 July 2016
Time:10.30am
Venue: 
Committee 
suite, 
Westfields

Date:
22 Sept 2016
Time:10.30am
Venue: 
Committee 
suite, 
Westfields

Date:
27 Oct 2016
Time:10.30am
Venue: 
Committee 
suite, 
Westfields

Date:
24 Nov 2016
Time:10.30am
Venue: 
Committee 
suite, 
Westfields

Date:
20 Dec 2016
Time:10.30am
Venue: 
Committee 
suite, 
Westfields

Essential items 

Item Description/purpose of 
report/comments

Outcome Lead Officer/ 
organisation/
Portfolio Holder

Suggested by Current position Key Dates/
Deadlines

Speed Management 
Strategy

To prepare the Council’s Speed 
Management Strategy for a borough 
wide speed limit review.

Cllr B Roberts to attend workshop 
on 21 January and report back to 
the Committee.

Our local 
communities are 
strong and 
supportive

Portfolio 
Holder – 
Highways and 
Infrastructure.
Strategic 
Commissioner 
for Highways

Strategic 
Commissioner 
for Highways. 
Committee

Current policy is out 
of date

ongoing

Car Parking Strategy To develop a car parking strategy 
for Cheshire East 

Our local 
communities are 
strong and 

A Ross
Portfolio 
Holder – 

Head of 
Communities.
D Topping

Possible Task and 
Finish

TBC



Environment Overview and Scrutiny Committee Work Programme – June 2016

Monitoring Items

supportive Communities 
and Health

item Description/purpose of 
report/comments

Outcome Lead Officer/ 
organisation/
Portfolio Holder

Suggested by Current position Key Dates/
Deadlines

Monitoring Ansa 
and Orbitas

To scrutinise the performance 
of Ansa and Orbitas 

Our local 
communities are 
strong and 
supportive/ 
Cheshire is a 
green and 
sustainable place

Strategic 
Commissioner 
for Waste.
Portfolio 
Holder for 
regeneration

Strategic 
Commissioner 
for Waste.

ongoing Quarterly reports

TSSL To Scrutinise the 
performance Framework and 
performance 

Cheshire is a 
green and 
sustainable place

Chief 
Operating 
Officer.
Portfolio 
Holder for 
Highways and 
Infrastructure

Committee Performance 
monitoring reports 
to every public 
meeting after.

26 Nov 2015 - 
deferred 

Anaerobic 
Digestion Plant 

To scrutinise the feasibility 
study

Cheshire is a 
green and 
sustainable place

Strategic 
Commissioner 
for Waste.
Portfolio 
Holder for 
Regeneration

Strategic 
Commissioner 
for Waste.

Update ongoing

Bus Service Routes 
Review

To receive an update Cheshire is a 
green and 

Transport 
Service 

Cttee Member TBA



Environment Overview and Scrutiny Committee Work Programme – June 2016

 

Task and Finish groups

Fly tipping - ongoing

Possible Future/ desirable items

Option appraisals for new companies
Energy Company, Energy Policy, Geo Thermal Energy 
Impact of 20mph speed limit outside schools – to scrutinise whether or not the 1st phase has been successful – suggested by Cllr Brown

sustainable place Solutions – 
Manager.
Portfolio 
Holder for 
Highways and 
Infrastructure




	Agenda
	2 Minutes of Previous meeting
	6 Fly Tipping Task and Finish Group - Progress Report
	8 Forward Plan
	9 Work Programme
	envworkprogramme


